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Good Morning,

My name is_ and | am a student at Loyola University New Orleans College of Law. Attached to this email is a
Public Records Request for the purpose of the Constitutional law seminar | am currently enrolled in. Thanks for your help!

Sincerely,

ﬂ PRR Request - City of Kenner Jail.pdf
— 127K

Diaz, Margarita <mdiaz@kennerpd.com> Fri, Sep 6, 2024 at 11:27 AM
L ———— |

Good morning-

The Kenner Police Department is in receipt of your public records request concerning deaths in custody from January 1,
2020 — the present.

There has been no death of a prisoner while in custody in the Kenner City Jail during the time period requested.
Sincerely,

Margarita Diaz

Kenner Police Department

Director of Records Management Services
500 Veterans Boulevard

Kenner, Louisiana 70062

Telephone 504-712-2217

Fax 504-712-2204

Email mdiaz@kennerpd.com
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From:_a)my.loyno.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:35 PM
To: Diaz, Margarita <mdiaz@kennerpd.com>
Subject: Public Records Request

You don't often get email f _ Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]

Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 1:45 PM
To: "Diaz, Margarita" <mdiaz@kennerpd.com>

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your response | was wondering if | can get this info on an official letterhead and signed by the department,
again thanks for your help!

Sincerely,

[Quoted text hidden]
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